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Re: Illegal Loss to Ms. Susan Brooks
Dear Mr. Noble:

The California Democratic Party files this Complaint, urging an immediate in
mtoﬂkg’bmklommgedbyMs.SusanBrooksformdmoewed

‘ Commuttee. Ms. Brooks, the Republican nominee for Congress i
36&1D:slnctof€ahforma,d1mtlypamc|pated in the arrangements for this illegal loan.

BACKGROUND

The Commission in recent years has clarified the requircments for a lawful loan under the
Act. In doing so, it has made clear to candidates and political committees its

that those requirements will be carefully followed. Ms Brooks has declined to do so.
Moreover, the loan at issue in this complaint was made -- issued by the Bank of
California on May 27, 1994 and disclosed on her July 15 y report — and
the violation is In simple terms, the campaign is now currently running in part on
this illegal funding.

Judged by the commission’s own prioritization standards, which the agency announced in
December of 1993, ﬂmnsdletypeofwohtlondnmonlnphdpdwhh

seriously and CahfornnDemoennc respectfully
ot U Comaadosira 3 20, whboot dcie s g

FACTS

The quarterly report filed by the Brooks committee on July 15, 1994 reveals loans to the
Committee in the amounts of $15,500, SZOOOOandSMSOOﬁomtheBankofCallforma
located at 550 South Hope Street, Los Angeles, CA 90071.

The supporting documentation supplied by the Brooks Committee demonstrates that these
loans were made by the bank pursuant to a $50,000 line of credit. Exhibit "A". Ms.
Brooks signed the necessary bank papers, Exhibit "A", p.3. But the loan documents show
that the loans are unsupported by any collateral, any formal or binding commitment of
campaign funds or any personal guarantee.




regulations .
$100.7(b) (11) (i). One would involve the

tional collateral in the full amount of the

would require the Committee to establish a dedicated account for the receipt of
fundraising proceeds which would be applied to repayment of the bank losn.:

strength of some "finencial statement” submitted by the Committee or Ms. Brooks, assired
the Bank that repayment — at icast eventual repayment — was assured. See C-
("Loans and Lines of Credit from Lending Institutions”), Item F.

'The regulation specifically states:

"The lending institation making the loan has perfected a security interest in collateral owned
the candidate or political committee receiving the loan, the fair market value of the collateral
equal to or greater than the loan amount and any senior liens as determined on
loan, and the candidate or political committee provides documentiation to show
institution has perfected security interest in the collateral. Sources of collateral incl
not limited to, ownership in real estate , personal property, goods, negotiable instruments,
certificates of deposit, chattel papers, stocks, accounts receivable and cash on deposit.”

11 CF.R. S100.7 (b) (11) (a) (A) (1).

? The regulation also states:

“The lending institution making the loan has obtained a written agreement whereby the candidate or
political committee receiving the loan has pledged future receipts, such as public financing payments
under 11 OFR part 9001 et seq., contributions, or interest income.”

11 CF.R. $100.7 (b) (11) (i) (O) (¢)




appu:stlmMs.Brookssngnedthebankpupexsasagemfotthe
bmdledndnotoomnbenelfpemomlly totherepa‘ymemofthelommth
ﬁcwﬂmﬂma@m&mofdnmmqumed repayment. The Bank
relied simply on her "say-so:" onmexcellent"b\mnusrelmondnp' and on a financial
statement that would provide some bhope but no legal guarantee that Ms. Brooks would see
voluntarily to the repayment of the loan.

The Commission has made clear that if, in extraordinary circumstances, the two prescribed
methods of payments are not followed:

The Commission will consider the totality of the circumstances on a case by case basis in
desormining whether a loan was made on a basis which assures repsyment.

11 C.FR. S100.7 (b) (11) (ii)). The Commission must require this showing from Ms.

qummwmwhwhmybepdymmwdmwﬂmhm
sssurance whatsoever that its loan campaign will eventusily be repaid.
| the Committee, like other political committees, run out of meney, Ms. Brooks, like
candidates, would stand little chance of theﬁndsmywmpy
a stale campaign. The Bank would have to turn.  An arfangement
in the face of what the Commission attempted to accomplish with its
ofl99| It was precisely to avoid circumstances such as these, where banks
Iymfmnalananganmtstoloanmoneytomndldam,thauheCmmou
instituted the rulemaking of only three years ago.

Ms Brooks cannot disassociate herself from the acts of the Committee in arranging this
loan. She apparently negotiated it directly with the Bank: at 2 minimum, she regarded
hemlf(andwasregardedbymeBank)asthempombleagentofdleComnnneetlmthe
Bank required to execute the necessary documentation.







FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. DT 20401

AUGUST 22, 1994

Bill Press, Chair
California Democratic Party
911-20th Street

Suite 100

Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Mr. Press:

This is to acknowledge receipt on August 18, 1994, of your
letter dated August 9, 1994. The Pederal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act") and Commission Regulations
require that the contents of a complaint meet certain specific
requirements. One of these requirements is that a complaint be
sworn to and signed in the presence of a notary public and
notarized. Your letter did not contain a notarization on your
signature and was not properly sworn to.

In order to file a legally sufficient complaint, you must
svear before a notary that the contents of your complaint are

true to the best of your knowledge and the notary must represent
as part of the jurat that such swearing occurred. The preferred
form is "Subscribed and sworn to before me on this __‘day of

_+ 19 _." A statement by the notary that the complaint was
sworn to and subscribed before him/her also will be sufficient.
We regret the inconvenience that these requirements may cause
you, but we are not statutorily empowered to proceed with the
handling of a compliance action unless all the statutory
rtequirements are fulfilled. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g. 1In addition,
your address is required to appear on the complaint.

Enclosed is a Commission brochure entitled "riling a
Complaint." I hope this material will be helpful to you should

you wish to file a legally sufficient complaint with the
Commission.




ﬁblhmn&i that ‘this matter will remain ccm!idcnthl for a
"petiod to allow you to correct the defects in your
laint. If the complaint is corrected and refiled within the
By period, the respondents will be so informed and provided
ppy of the corrected complaint. The respondents will then
e an additional 15 days to respond to the complaint on the
. 1f the complaint is not corrected, the file will be
gﬂlan: no additional notification will be provided to the
SDONC en ‘-

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please
contact me at (202) 219-3410.

Sincerely,

lotha /@/M

Retha Dixon
Docket Chief

lﬁc'l'o;uro

llnk of California
‘Susan Brooks for Congress
Susan Brooks
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Lawrence Noble, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: lllegal Loan to Ms. Susan Brooks
Dear Mr. Noble:

The California Democratic Party files this Complaint, urging an immediate investigation into
illegal bank loans arranged by Ms. Susan Brooks for and received by the Ms. Susan Brooks
for Congress Committee. Ms. Brooks, the Republican nominee for Congress in the 36th
District of California, directly participated in the arrangements for this illegal loan.

BACKGROUND

The Commission in recent years has clarified the requirements for a lawful loan under the
Act. In doing so, it has made clear to candidates and political committees its expectations
that those requirements will be carefully followed. Ms Brooks has declined to do so.
Moreover, the loan at issue in this complaint was recently made -- issued by the Bank of
California beginning on May 27, 1994 and disclosed on her July 15 quarterly report -- and the
violation is fresh. In simple terms, the campaign is now currently running in part on this
illegal funding.

Judged by the commission’s own prioritization standards, which the agency announced in
December of 1993, this is the type of violation the commission has pledged to take seriously
and to act on promptly. The California Democratic Party respectfully requests that the
Commiission do so, without delay.

EACTS

The quarterly report filed by the Brooks committee on July 15, 1994 reveals loans to the
Committee in the amounts of $15,500, $20,000 and $14,500 from the Bank of California
located at 550 South Hope Street, Los Angeles, CA 90071.

The supporting documentation supplied by the Brooks Committee demonstrates that these
loans were made by the bank pursuant 10 a $50,000 line of credit. Exhibit "A". Ms. Brooks
signed the necessary bank papers, Exhibit "A", p.3. But the loan documents show that the
loans are unsupported by any collateral, any formal or binding commitment of campaign
funds or any personal guarantee.

O 911 - 20th Sureet, Suite 100 - Sacramento. CA 95813 - 916.442.5707 - FAX 916.442.5715
[J 8440 Santa Monica Boulevard - Los Angeles. CA 90069 - 213.848.3700 - FAX 213.848.3733
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CALIFORNIA DEMOCRATIC PARTY

Page 2 BILL PRESS, Chair

BANK LENDING VIOLATION

It is also clear from this documentation that the terms on which Ms. Brooks arranged the loan

do not satisfy the requirements of the Act. The Commission in 1991 promulgated

intended to guard against loans made without adequate assurance of repayment. 56 Fed. Reg.

67118 (Dec. 27, 1991). The Commission regulations now specify two acceptable methods of
yment. 11 C.F.R. $100.7(b) (11) (i). One would involve the posting by the Committee

or candidate of traditional collateral in the full amount of the borrowing.

Another would require the Committee to establish a dedicated account for the receipt of
specific fundraising proceeds which would be applied to repayment of the bank loan..

The Commission regulations note further that any committee making arrangements for
repayment other than these would be required to make an extraordinary demonstration that
"in the totality of the circumstances” the loan had been lawfully made on the basis which

assured repayment.
CLEAR VIOLATIONS

Ms. Brooks and her committee have completely disregarded both of the prescribed
requirements for assuring the repayment of the loan. The Bank of California and the
Committee have specifically acknowledged that no collateral was posted. Moreover, they
have disclaimed any intention to establish a dedicated account for the acceptance of
fundraising proceeds which will be specifically pledged to the retirement of the loan. The
Committee states only that somehow it (the Committee) or Ms. Brooks has maintained an
"excellent business relationship” with the Bank and on that basis and apparently also on the
strength of some “"financial statement” submitted by the Committee or Ms. Brooks, assured the
Bank that repayment -- at least eventual repayment -- was assured. See Schedule C-1
("Loans and Lines of Credit from Lending Institutions”), Item F.

"The regulation specifically states:

"The lending institution making the loan has perfected a security interest in collateral owned by the
candidate or political committee receiving the loan, the fair market value of the collateral be equal
to or greater than the loan amount and any senior liens as determined on the date of the loan, and
the candidate or political commitiee provides documentation to show that the lending institution has
perfected security interest in the collateral. Sources of collateral include, but are not limited to,
ownership in real estate , personal property, goods, negotiable instruments, certificates of deposit,
chatiel papers, stocks, accounts receivable and cash on deposit.”

11 C.FR. §100.7 (b) (11) (a) (A) (1).

% The regulation also states:

“The lending institution making the loan has obtained a writien agreement whereby the candidate or
political committee receiving the loan has pledged future receipts, such as public financing payments
under 11 OFR part .9001 et seq., contributions, or interest income.™

11 CFR. §100.7 ®) (11) () (C) (e)

O 911 - 20th Street, Suite 100 - Sacramento. CA 95814 - 916.442.5707 - FAX 916.442.5715
O 8440 Santa Monica Boulevard - Los Angeles, CA 90069 - 213.848.3700 - FAX 213.848.3733
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CALIFORNIA DEMOCRATIC PARTY

Page 3 BILL PRESS, Chair

It is fully t from a closer inspection of the documentation that no such adequate
assurances have been made and that the loan cannot satisfy the requirements of the Act. The
Schedule C-1 filed by the Committee to show the loan reveals that Ms. Brooks did not y
a personal guarantee of loan repayment. The Committee acknowledges that no other
including Ms. Brooks are "secondarily liable” for the debt. See schedule C-1, Item C.

DMMILL

R WOK !: > [H ' A
DEQUATE LEGAL RECOURSE AGAINST

In fact, it further appears that Ms. Brooks signed the bank papers as agent for the campaign,
but she did not commit herself personally to the repayment of the loan with specific collateral
or a demonstration of the resources required for repayment. The Bank relied simply on her
"say-so:” on an excellent "business relationship”, and on a financial statement that would
provide some hope but no legal guarantee that Ms. Brooks would see voluntarily to the

repayment of the loan.

The Commission has made clear that if, in extraordinary circumstances, the two prescribed
methods of payments are not followed:

The Commission will consider the totality of the circumstances on a case by case basis in
determining whether a loan was made on a basis which assures repayment.

11 CF.R. §100.7 (b) (11) (ii). The Commission must require this showing from Ms. Brooks.

There appears no circumstance which may be properly asserted here to show that the Bank
has any assurance whatsoever that its loan to the campaign will eventually be repaid. Should
the Committee, like other political committees, run out of money, Ms. Brooks, like other
defeated candidates, would stand little chance of raising the funds necessary to repay a stale
loan to a stale campaign. The Bank would have nowhere to tum. An arrangement like this
flies in the face of what the Commission attempted to accomplish with its rulemaking of
1991. It was precisely to avoid circumstances such as these, where banks make entirely
informal arrangements to loan money to candidates, that the Commission instituted the
rulemaking of only three years ago.

Ms Brooks cannot disassociate herself from the acts of the Committee in arranging this loan.
She apparently negotiated it directly with the Bank: at a minimum, she regarded herself (and
was regarded by the Bank) as the responsible agent of the Committee that the Bank required
to execute the necessary documentation.

O 911 - 20th Street, Suite 100 - Sacramento, CA 95814 - 916.442.5707 - FAX 916.442.5715
O 8440 Santa Monica Boulevard - Los Angeles, CA 90069 - 213.848.3700 - FAX 213.848.3733
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-~
2P
)
~
"
o
O

s ‘ | v "'B.l_\‘\ﬁ ? WANE. TITLE OF OFFICER - £.. -

before me, 1llev— ;\’s )

DOE, NOT;

NAME(D) OF SIONEN(S)

""“:'Dpusomlylumntom-m (3-pfoved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence

to be the person(s) whose name(#fisMre

subscribed to the within instrument and ac-
knowledged to me that G@éBhethey executed
the same in (QiSther/their authorized
capacity(fp8), and that by @emhoir
signature{s) on the instrument the person(s),
or the~entity upon behalf of which the
personfs) acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand ial seal.

SIGNATURE OF NOTARY

WWM

"muumbmmnu Immvdﬂobmnlyhgmhmwwm
Fraudident restiachment of this form.

'CAPACITY CLAMMED BY SIGNER DESCRIPTION OF ATTACHED DOCUMENT

(0 movouaL

O corPORATE OFRICER =

OR TYPE OF DOCUMENT

TMES)

O paRTNER(S) O ummep [
[J aeneraL F;u v
[J ATTORNEY-IN-FACT 'NUMBER OF PAGES
O trusTee(s)
GUARDIAN/CONSERVATOR

[J omHer: _A_m]os‘t ?‘ (S $4£

DATE OF DOCUMENT

Nove

SIGNER(S) OTHER THAN NAMED ABOVE

©1963 NATIONAL NOTARY ASSOCIATION » 8236 Remmet Ave.. P.O. Box 7184 » Canoga Park, CA 91309-7164
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WASHINGTON, D C. 204)

September 2, 1994

Bill Press

Chair, California Democratic Party
8440 santa Nonica Blwvd.

Los Angeles, CA 90069

Dear NAr. Press:

This is to acknowledge receipt of rnt ucut-'--.d-m
August 9, 1994. As we Muuy mi _ 3 on i
August 22, 1994, the mpaign .
amended (“"the Act”) on Re
contents of a laint meet mrﬁlt _,

!aut most recent letter does not nnt-

r letter wvas signe
pubue anr“ontind. it vas

In order to file & legally ill -
swear before a notary that the ¢
tm to the best of your ‘
s part of the jurat that such -
tou is "Subscribed and sworn to hm
—__+19__." A statement by the notary
sworn to and subscribed before him also will be

Please note that this matter will u-_nil confidential for a
15 day period to allow Iou to correct the defects in your

laint. 1If the coamplaint is corrected and refiled within the
15 day period, the n:somatc will be so informed and provided
a copy of the corrected complaint. The tclpﬂhntt will then
have an additional 1S5 days to respond to the ¢ aint on thc
merits. If the ¢ olghint is not corrected, thn ile will be
closed and no additional notification will be provided to the
respondents.




Retha Dixon
Docket Chief




CALIFORNIA DEMOCRATIC PARTY

BILL PRESS, Chair

Re: Iliegal Loss to Ms. Susan Brooks
Dear Mr. Noble:

The California Democratic Party is Complaint, urging an immediate investigation into
wmmwwmmmm%wmus.mmm
ittee. ican nominee for in the 36th
i arrangements for this i loan.

a lawful loan under the
committees its expectations
has declined to do 0.

made - issued by the Bank of
July 1S y report — and
running in part on this
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The quarterly report filed by the Brooks committee on July 15, 1994 reveals loans to the
Committee in the amounts of $15,500, $20,000 and $14,500 from the Bank of California
located at 550 South Hope Street, Los Angeles, CA 90071.

The supporting documentation supplied by the Brooks Committee demonstrates that these
loans were made by the bank pursuant to a $50,000 line of credit. Exhibit "A". Ms. Brooks
signed the necessary bank papers, Exhibit "A", p.3. But the loan documents show that the
loans are unsupported by any collateral, any formal or binding commitment of campaign
funds or any personal guarantee.

O 911 - 20th Street. Suite 100 - Sacramento. CA 95814 - 916.442.5707 - FAX 916.442.5715
0 8440 Santa Monica Boulevard - Los Angeles, CA 90069 - 213.848.3700 - FAX 213.848.3733
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political commities receiviag the loan has pledged future receipts, such as public financing payments
uader 11 OFR part .9001 et seq., contributions, or interest income. "

11 C.F.R. 8100.7 (®) (11) G) (©) (o)

“The lcading institution making the loan has obtained a written agreement whereby the candidate or

||
|

2 The regulation also states:




‘The Commission has made clear that if, in extraordinary circumstances, the two prescribed
methods of payments are not followed:

The Commission will consider the totality of the circumstances oa a case by case basis ia
detormining whether a loan was made o a basis which assures repaymest.

1 C.F.R. $100.7 (®) (11) Gii). The Commission must require this showing from Ms.

‘These appears a0 circumstance which be
M Ay BESN mum;’»

it directly with the Bank: at a minimum, she regarded herself (and
Bank) as the responsible agent of the Committee that the Bank required







FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, DC 10463

Novesber 2, 1994

" Bi1]l Press, Chair
California Democratic Part
''8440 Santa Nonica Boulevar
Los Angeles, CA 90069

NUR 4106

Dear Nzr. Press:
This letter acknowledges receipt on October 27, 1994, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Pederal
Blection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act®). The
respondent(s) will be notified of this complaint withia five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Pederal lloeuen :
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, plesse

ol forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such .

Ny information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original

laint. We have numbered this matter NUR 4106. Plesse Mﬁc

- to this number in all future communications. Por youp o

e information, we have attached a brief description of m

Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

M o&ﬂuk\a\

ksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

o 509q¥

Bnclosure
Procedures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 2046}
‘Wovember 2, 1994

° Susan Brooks
‘3419 Corcina Drive
" Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90274

Dear Ns. Brooks:

The Pederal Blection Commission received a complaint which
indicates that you may have vioclated the Pederal Election
Camign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have nusbered this matter NUR 4106.
Please refer to this nusber in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the octunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against you in this
satter. Please submit an t;.ﬂctﬂll or 'legal materials which you
believe are relsvant to Commission’s mlnu of ‘this
- 'matter. Where wm states . should be

: .ﬂuq lttu:.

information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 0.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(8) and § 437¢(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter te be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and suthorising such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




(202) 31;““'“
‘description of’éht

‘complaints.

Enclosures
1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




' wmmusnmmoéiuuln

!orriueo. CA 90508

Dear Ns. Daiber:

The Pederal Election Commission received s eclpmclnt which
indicates that the Susan lrchki‘!or Congress ttee
("Committee”) and you, as tr 'er, may have v&ﬁl' d’
_Pederal Election Caspaign . oé .__ru. ':I mniul tj mslﬂ:').

' :nm muu.-*' fer to
”eotronpondinnb

sponse received "*~*~“di!u tho'cnintaclon -ny ta&o
further acuon ‘based ‘on the mum- information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(8)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commiesion in writing thet you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone nuaber of such
counsel, and suthorising such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




ou hu'n
(202) n -3400.
description of
coaplaints.

4 sar, Attorne
Central Enforcement Decket

Bnclosures
1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

|  Wovesber 2, 1994

"'Hiro Nosawa, President 8
"Bank of Califoraia

S50 South Hope Strest

- Los Angeles, CA 90071 b

RE: NUR €106

- Dear Nr. Nosawas

The Federal Blection Commission received a complaint which
indicetes that the Bank of California may have viclated the
Pederal EBlection gn Act of 1971, as anended ("the Act").

A copy of the euph nt is enclosed. We have nuabered this
matter NUR 4106. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you m ctunity teo Mtu\:o in
writing that no miu Md ‘be ‘sgainst the Bank Of

eou!«ua u_um ntht._ n-m ';"‘-“ m !oetul or upl.

‘mm to mmx ‘ounse wae‘ma«. mt h ubmitt
within 18 ‘of receipt of ‘this letter. If no response
‘veceived within 13 days, the Commission may take further letim
based on the lvulm. inforsation.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.8.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 4379(a)(12)(A) unless you notitfy
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorising such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




| 1§ 3
(202) 21
descri
complaints.

Bary L. Taksacr, Attorne
Central Enforcement Docket

I:clcmt;:‘ "

. Complain

2. Procedures | ,

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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November 16, 1994

Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20483

Attention: Alva Smith

Re: MUR 4108

Dear Ms. Smith:

in addition o our telephone conversation of this moming
during which the above case was not discussed, this letier is a request for
a 30 day extension, or the maximum time aliowablis for an extension, to
respond to the above case, dus 10 the reasonable cause staled below. The
letter from the FEC was received on November 18, 1904.

The Susan Brooks for Congress Committes is invoived in a
protracted count of absentes ballotes which will decide the oulcoms of the

olection for her House of Representaiives seat for the Callfornia 38th
District.

Two other races are 1 be decided by the count of 200,000 Los
Angsiss County absenise ballots and ene of these recelved a cowt order
to hold counting until a fraud allegation ie considered. Due 0 delays
beyond our control, the Commilies has besn entirely involved in this
process which will continue into the week of November 21, 1904.

Therefore, we request the maximum extension of time in which to
respond.

Very truly yours,
M-'J‘-’ o‘:—‘-r\/
Hilda Daiber
Treasurer

FAXED TO 202 219 3923, LETTER TO FOLLOW

36TH CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

Bring Government Home!

3525 Pacific Coast Hwy. + Torrance, California 90505 + Telephone: (310) 534-6505 « Fax: (310) 534-3711

PAID FOR AND AUTHORIZED BY SUSAN BROOKS POR CONGRESS: 1.D. 608030348}




: m‘tu Daiber, Treasurer

‘'‘Susan Brooks for Congress Committee
3528 pacific Cost Nighwey
Torrance, CA 903505

RB: BUR 4106
‘Dear Ns. Deiber:

This is in response to

xwt letter dated November 15, 1994,
cguuung an extension of 30 days to respond to the coqlunt
ed in tho above-noted matter.

Nary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforceaent Docket




‘(418) 763-2506
‘PAR: (415) 768-3391

November 18, 1994

Alva Smith

Office of the Gemeral Couasel
Tederasl Election Commission
999 "E™ Street MNorth West

Washington D.C., 20463
Re: Nur 4106

Dear Ms. Smith:

pursusat to the esclosed tn; sstion
Beak of Califorais, Watiomal Associs

extension of time withis which

the cemplaist filed ia the ab

from your office to the Bank duted |
Hovesber 7. The BDank's response ‘1
Rovember 22.

lm.uq.tion isto this -ttur.-

the Bank. Although she is cooperative, it ie mow clear thet we will
unable to provide the FEC with her affidavit by the m“at deadline.
An entenmsion of 20 days. threugh and inclediang dNoanday., December 12, should
sllow the Bank an adeguate ameuat of time to obtaia ber affidavit and
complete our internmal imvestigatioa.

You may fax your respomse to this ezteasioa reguest to me at 413-765-3391.
Thank you for your coasideratioa im this matter.

Very truly yours,

1cha’o/{f i'// Z,.,W

Vice President and
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure

MTC/da/1498KK

400 CALIFORNIA STREET « P O BOX 45000 » SAN FRANCISCO * CALIFORNIA 94145 « 418 785-0400

SR e E T £ o R




Michael T. Connell

The Bank of California Legal Division

400 California St., 12th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94104
| YELEPEONR:  415-765-2506

The above-named individual is hereby designated as ay
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

co.nnléations from the Commission and to act on my behalf before
the Commission.

aéé;:12!ﬁ—?ﬂ?’

John H. McGuckin, Jr.
Senior Vice President, General Counsel
& Secretary

The Bank of Califormia, N.A.

The Bank of California Lega) Pivision
400 California St., 12th Floor

San Francisco, CA 94104

N/A

415-765-2945




Emm ;n.tc‘ﬂon comussson
: WMtou DC 003

b ,l '!. em.n
L5 .

‘r.o. Sox Cm
“San Prancisco, CA 94145

RE: NUR 4106
sank of California

‘Dear Nt. cm-u;

This is in response to your letter dated November 18, 1994,
mu;_} an ‘extension until December 12, 1994, to respond to

mplaint filed im the sbove-noted matter. After
eting the amc g‘mdut«l in clt £ letter, thn

Sincerely,

Rary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket




'415) 765-2506
X: (415) 765-3391

December 9, 1994

Pederal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Attn: Alve Smith

999 “"E" Street Northwest
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4106: Loan to Susan Brooks from Bamk of California, N.A.
Desar Ms. Smith:

‘This letter and the attached ut!tdiﬁf;si_ﬁgj“"}“[
Makamaru constitute the response of '
National Association ("Bank”) to

signed by Bill Press tmlﬁh'

The Bank extended & On.m i
~ ‘issue 1s whether this i

' ‘contribution under 2 USC 441b. The i E

CFR §100.7(s) provides that losns asre contr

£it within 11 CFR §100. 1{5}(11)-w,_;”ﬁ;,*4

loan by a nationsal bank is not a o

in accordance with spplicable hiliti.‘ilh&
wmede in the ordinary course of business.
determining whether a loan was made im the aTy
business is whether it was made on a basis Uliuh assures
repayment. The loan will be considered as hav t.hl:noﬂ. on
such a basis if the lender has a perfected security interest in
collateral or if the candidates committee had pledged future
receipts for repayment. 11 CFR §100.7(b)(11)(i).

The facts set forth in the attached affidavits maske it clear that
the loan was unsecured and that no pledge was received.
Accordingly, the operative provision for this matter is 11 CFR
§100.7(b)(11)(ii) which provides that in all other cases the
commission will examine the “totality of the circumstanccs® to
ascertain if the loan was made on a basis which assures
repayment. The facts set forth in the sffidavits clearly support
the conclusion that this was a loan made in the ordinary course
of business on a basis which assures repaymeat and that it was
not, therefore, a contribution.

400 CALIFORNIA STREET « P O BOX 45000 « SAN FRANCISCO » DALIFORNIA 94146« 415 765-0400




Lo Hr&uul !hcuou c«-inton
. i “ .' . 2

z 9, I“‘

. 'Yhe effidavit of Gaylin Ring snd the line of credit note netm |
'thereto indicete thet: '

e Ms. Brooks was the obligor on the note, not her campaign
: committee as the complaint assserts.

The obligation was in writing on the Bank's standard line of
credit note form.

‘Mone of the usual note provisions protecting the Bank were
removed and no special provisions favoring Ms. Brooks were
edded.

Repayment was to be made on a date certain, November 15,
1994.

The interest rate was prime plus 2.

This interest rate was the usual and customary rate.for a
loan of this type.

' A non-refundsble loan fee of $250 was cherged to and paid by
Ns. Brooks. nu was the normal loan fee for a loan of mu.

~ type.

Interest was psysble on the 15th of each month snd, to m :
best of Ms. Kings knowledge, those payments were tlnlr ﬂm

The financisl underpinnings for the note consisted of ih. e

Brooks community property interest in her marital estete

which had a net worth value in excess of $300,000 snd in the

:nmul cash flow of the estate which was in excess of
150,000.

The loan funds were disbursed directly to Ms. Brooks.

The loan was made in accordance with applicable banking laws
and regulations.

Ms. King did not discuss the possibility of this loan being
a contribution with Ms. Brooks or anyone else.

° The loan was never intended to be a contribution.

The affidavit of Mark Nakamaru also makes it clear that this
transaction was intended to be a loan, not a contribution, which
was to be repaid as agreed and, that the loan was, in fact repaid
in full.




“The Ban umeezun

that l:ln Commission 5.-

‘the circumstences, is l:hq
credit and not & comtribution.

Very truly yours,

Uik 7,

Vice President and
mm.to General Counsel

WIC/8a/1506KK
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OFFICE OF 2N 7)1
AFFIDAVIT OF MARK NAKAMARU SR

Bee 13 12 02 Pl ‘Y

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF __LOS ANGELES

MARK NAKAMARU BEING FIRST DULY SWORN, DEPOSES AND SAYS:

I am employed as a Vice President and private banking team leader
at the Los Angeles office of The Bank of California, National
Association ("Bank").

Oon April 1, 1994 I approved the $50,000 line of credit to Susan
Brooks, which is the subject of Federal Election Commission MUR
4106, after Gaylin N. King, a member of my team, recommended it.
I have reviewed the Affidavit of Gaylin N. King, which was
submitted in connection with MUR 4106. I can confirm that the
exhibit attached thereto is a true and correct copy of the line
of credit note and that, to the best of my knowledge, each of the
factual statements made by Gaylin N. King in that Affidavit are
true and correct.

I approved the loan on the basis of Ms. Brooks community property
interest in the assets and future income of the community. I had
no communications with regard to this line of credit with anyone
at my level or higher inside the bank while the credit approval
was pending. I had no discussions with anyone, including Ms.
Brooks, or anyone else acting on their behalf about this line of
credit being considered a contribution to her campaign or that
repayment of it would in any way be waived. This loan was never
intended by me or, to the best of my knowledge, by anyone else at
the bank, to be a contribution to the campaign of Ms. Brooks. To
the best of my knowledge the Bank had always expected to be
repaid on this loan, and the loan was in fact repaid in full. I
never considered the possibility that anyone would try ¢to
characterize this loan as a contribution until I was informed of
the complaint filed with the Federal Election Commission.

DEPONENT SAITH NOT




AFFIDAVIT OF GAYLIN N. KING

STATE OF CALIFORNIA }
COUNTY OF o> }

GAYLIN N. KING BEING FIRST DULY SWORN, DEPOSES AND SAYS:

I am currently Vice President of Administration at Whittier
Trust. My previous employment was as vice president and loan
officer for The Bank of California, National Association -
("Bank”"). My recent departure from the Bank was not related to ,
the loan to Susan Brooks which is the subject of Federal Election :
Commission MUR 4106 and which is more fully described below.

On March 31 1994 Susan Brooks applied for a $50,000 loan in her
own name the purpose of which was a working capital line for her
campaign. Financial data and tax returns provided by Ms. Brooks
were examined and a credit report was requested and reviewed.

In my analysis of her credit application 1 considered the
interest of Ms. Brooks in the net worth of her community property
estate as is required by law. The net worth of that community
property estate was in excess of 300,000. I also considered Ms.
Brooks interest in the future income flow of the community as the
bank was legally permitted to do. That projected flow was in
excess of 150,000 per year. The primary source of repayment of
the loan was to come from this income flow.

At the conclusion of my analysis I recommended approval of the &
credit line, and my team leader, Mark Nakamura, approved it. No :
other approvals were sought or required since this credit was e
within the routine credit authority previously granted to Mr. b
Nakamura. I spoke with no one in the bank above Mr. Nakamura
about this credit at the time it was under consideration. To the 3
best of my knowledge Mr. Nakamura had no communications with
anyone in the bank at or above his level about this credit while
it was under consideration.

5043664556

After Mr. Nakamura approved the credit a line of credit note was
prepared. A true and correct copy of the note is attached
hereto. The note, which is for $50,000, is signed by Susan
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Brooks individually, and she is therefore solely responsible for
the repayment of it. Neither her husband, James, nor her
cempaign committee have any obligation to the Bank under the
terms of the note. To the best of my knowledge this loan was
made in accordance with applicable banking laws and regulations.

The interest rate was prime plus 2% which was the usual and
customary rate for a loan of this type. A loan fee of $250,
which was normal for a 1line of this size, was charged and
ccllected. The note was to be repaid with interest payments on
the 15th of each month and, to the best of my knowledge, those
interest payments have in fact been paid as agreed. The
principal was to be repaid on November 15, 1994. The note was a
pre-printed standard form note currently in use by the bank for
lines of credit to individuals. No special conditions or
covenants were added to this note for the benefit of Ms. Brooks
and none of the Bank's usual terms and conditions were deleted
from it. When the loan funds were disbursed they went directly
to Ms. Brooks.

At no time did I ever discuss this loan as a contribution to her
campaign with Ms. Brooks, or anyone acting on her behalf, and
this loan certainly was never intended, by me or, to the best of
my knowledge, by anyone else at the Bank, to be a contribution to
the campaign of Ms. Brooks. To the best of my knowledge the Bank
has always expected to be repaid on this loan. 1In fact, I never
considered the possibility that anyone would try to characterize
this loan as a contribution until I was informed of the complaint
filed with the Federal Election Commission.

AND FURTHUR DEPONENT SAITH NOT

Subscribed and sworn 4?_4-;/ y] @—
to before me this & Gaylin King C/J

day, of




Bask, at its sole discretion, may change the advence notice procedure by which payments sre sffected.
W«umnn-tnw:m April 7, 1984 , 8 non-refundable fes of
2o for this las of credic.

Nots, and en » and to be computed at a rate per snnum equal to
%) on the sverage daily unwsed amount of this line of credit during such period.

Each advance shall be mads by s depasit to one of Borrower's accounts so. 032800418
at Benk's A5 ADmsies Office
unless Borrower shall otherwise direct Bank ia writing.

Advances may be requested in writing, by telephons, telex or otherwise on behalf of Borrower. Borrower recogmizes
and agrees that Bank canact sffectively determine whether a specific request purportedly made by or om behalf of
Borrower is actually awthorized or autheatic. As it is in Borrower's best interest that Bank advance funds in response
to thess forms of request, Borrower assumes all risks regacding validity, authenticity and des suthotizsation of any

procseds of any advance are deposited to the account of Borrower with Bank, regardiess of whather any individual or
entity (“Persoa™) other then Borrower may have authority to draw against such account.
LCHBOA @45 QLD CLADO SR Page t of 3
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“NCTUMAX DAVE ALBERT .

IR wCILIAK HAL CROYTE Re: MOR 4106 S
Eoamiic ——————

b
COUNCILMAN HAL BERNSON
Law gl

Dear Mr. Noble:

SO NG Ay maTTIGLY Susan Brooks and the Susan Brooks for Congress
D covvouwomas Committee (hereinafter collectively the "Brooks
- T Respondents") provide the following response to the
7 covsonvouas masmL Lo Complaint filed against them by the California

Ramhe Pam Verdon Democratic Party ("CDR") in the above-identified Matter-

MAYOR SRAD PARTON
Rodnarde Busch

Under-Review.

COUNCILIAN DAY WALKER The Complaint accuses the Brooks Respondents |
crvicLzaDERs of violating 11 C.F.R. § 100.7(b) (11) by "arrang[ing]"
SONPY Faring G for $50,000 in "illegal bank loans”™ from the Bank of :
MY come o California to the Susan Brooks for Congress Committee.
T L TR According to the Complaint, the "loans" were made 1
aa nEeE through Susan Brooks as an "agent™ for the Susan Brooks
Furwe: Mg VMashane Sk &
£ saxaumsranamo for Congress Committee without any "adequate assurances"” ]
gy the loans would be repaid. The CDR specifically alleges
o Mbbaried it that the loans were not collateralized nor made the
MR oty e subject of a dedicated repayment account and that Susan
P I Brooks "did not supply a personal guarantee of loan
e o repayment”. The CDR therefore alleges that the Bank of
il California has "inadequate legal recourse" if the
e e Sk "Committee defaults on the loan,” rendering the loan
oo S, g 1 B illegal under the Federal Election laws. The Complaint
SNRERCAIR and its allegations are erroneous from both a factual
SORERSE, e and legal standpoint.
e sk e The true facts concerning the relationship
ROBERT £ YA between the Brooks Respondents and the Bank of
vt e California are set out in the appended Declaration of
it ore s Susan M. Brooks. In March of 1994, Susan Brooks applied

QON \ ANNORSDALL

RP Plasnmg Coasmmamonet
TERRY W 4RD

Formes Maver Redomdo Beach
KIM W ANG
R Planmog Comemumaner

e stean 36TH CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
P P Bring Government Home!

3525 Pacific Coast Hwy. ¢ Torrance, California 90505  Telephone: (310) 534-5505 « Fax: (310) 534-3711

PAID FOR AND AUTHORIZED BY SUSAN BROOKS FOR CONGRESS; 1.D. 6C0ENS40 1
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Lawrence Noble, Esq.
December 13, 1994
Page 2

for a $50,000 individual line of credit from the Bank of
California. In support of her application, Ms. Brooks submitted a
financial statement indicating a net worth in excess of $300,000
and a projected future income in excess of $150,000. This
constituted sufficient net worth and income to support a $50,000
line of credit.

In early April, 1994, the Bank of California approved the
$50,000 line of credit for Ms. Brooks. She signed a Line of Credit
Note for the principal sum of $50,000 (see Exhibit A to Brooks
Declaration), with payments to be made monthly on any outstanding
balance at an interest rate of prime plus 2%. The Note was due and
payable in full on November 15, 1994. Contrary to the CDR's
allegations, Susan Brooks was personally obligated as the borrower
on this Note, and was fully and expressly responsible for its
repayment. Hence, contrary to the CDR's allegations, the Bank of
California had full legal recourse against Susan Brooks in the
event of a default.

Ms. Brooks drew upon her line of credit with the Bank of
California three times during her election campaign, in amounts
respectively totalling $15,500, $20,000 and $14,500. Each of these
amounts was in turn loaned to the Susan Brooks for Congress
Committee and used to fund various campaign-related activities.

The Susan Brooks for Congress Committee and/or Susan Brooks herself
made monthly interest payments through October, 1994 on a timely
basis. Several reductions in principal were also made during this
period.

Ms. Brooks made the final payment for the outstanding
balance on the line of credit in accordance with the terms of the
Note. The Note is now satisfied in full.

It is clear from the record that the Bank of California
extended the line of credit and made the corresponding Note to Ms.
Brooks in accordance with applicable banking laws and regulations.
37 C.F.R. § 100.7(b)(11). She was given no preferential treatment.
Ms. Brooks received the Note from the Bank of California in the
ordinary course of business on terms that resulted from an arms-
length transaction. 37 C.F.R. § 100.7(b) (11). That is, the Note
bore the usual and customary interest rate of the Bank of
California for the type of loan involved, the Note was made on a
basis which assured repayment, the Note was evidenced by a written
instrument and the Note was subject to a due date. 37 C.F.R.

§ 100.7(b) (11).
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Lawrence Noble, Esq.
December 13, 1994
Page 3

With particular regard to assurance of repayment, the
line of credit reflected in the Note was extended by the Bank of
California to Susan Brooks personally under regular credit terms as
part of a duly executed and fully en¥orceab1e contract between Ms.
Brooks and the Bank. Susan Brooks was at all times personally
liable for payment on the line of credit. She had personal assets
and an income stream sufficient to support the line of credit, and
the Bank of California at all times had full legal recourse against
her 1f she defaulted on the note. Consequently, even though no
collateral or future receipts from contributions to the Susan
Brooks for Congress Committee were specifically pledged against the
Note, see 37 C.F.R. §§ 100.7(b) (11) (i) (A) and 100.7(b) (11) (1) (B),
the totality of circumstances demonstrate beyond dispute that the
line of credit and the Note were in fact made on a basis which
assured repayment. 37 C.F.R. § 100.7(b) (11) (ii). The relationship
between the Brooks Respondents and the Bank of California at all
times has thus been proper under the Federal Election laws.

Based on the preceding arguments and the uncontroverted
Declaration appended hereto, no action of any sort is warranted
against the Brooks Respondents in connection with Matter-Under-
Review 4106. Matter-Under-Review 4106 should be closed forthwith.

Very truly yours,

Nt P SNy

Hilda Daiber

Treasurer, Susan Brooks for Congress
Committee
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IN THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Complainant,
'.

SUSAN BROOKS, et al.,
Respondents.

- W W W W W W W W

DECLARATION OF SUSAM M. BROOKS

I, SUSAN M. BROOKS, do hereby declare and state as

follows:

115 I am the Republican candidate for Congress in
California's 36th Congressional District for the General Election
of November 8, 1994. I was also a candidate for the Republican
nomination during the Primary Election of June 7, 1994. I am a
named Respondent in the above-identified matter. I have personal
knowledge of the facts set forth below, and if called upon to

testify to these facts could and would do so.

2. In March of 1994, I applied for a $50,000
individual line of credit from the Bank of California in Los
Angeles, California. I chose the Bank of California because my
husband and I have an established banking relationship with them.
It was my intention to draw on the line of credit as needed to

help finance my campaign expenditures.




3. 1 submitted a financial statement with ny Bank. of. o
' California credit applicatm, mdicaunq & net worth 1n men
‘of $300,000 for my co.aunity property estate _aqd fal -,proje_ct.d

: future income in excess of $150,000 from a jbmt,incoqe*strqu/(:
work apart from my political canpaiQninq,'lnd~bothﬁhg”husband dnd'
I.repOtt income jointly on our tax returns). Based on my'giniiil
‘understanding of bank credit guidelines, I believed at the time
that I demonstrated sufficient net worth and income to suppéttfa
$50,000 line of credit.

4. In early April, 1994, I was notified that the Bank
of California had approved my line of credit. I signed a hinz of
Credit Note for the principal sum of $50,000 {hereinafter fhn
' "Note"; copy attached as Exhibit A), with paynenta to be -ndg i
;lnnthly on any outstanding ling of credit h&llnce lt ln 1nﬁemest

rate of prime plus 28. 1I uaa-A‘iLW“:~

borrower on this Note, nﬁd473~'w' ressly responsibl ‘
‘its repayment. In other words, the Bank of'talitﬁruié'hid‘fﬁll

legal recourse against me in the event the Note was not paid off.

5. My line of credit resulted from an arms-length
transaction with the Bank of California. 1I believe the Bank of
California extended the Note to me in the ordinary course of
their business, and on terms that would have been made available
to anyone in my financial situation. I most certainly believe

the Bank of California, in extending the Note to me, relied on my
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fconttactual.replynent obligation and my demonstrated ability to

satisfy the Note from my income stream and the assets of my

community property estate.

6. I drew upon my line of credit with the Bank of
California three times during my campaign for the Primary
Election, in amounts respectively totalling $15,500, $20,000 and
$14,500. Each of these amounts was in turn loaned to my campaign
committee, the Susan Brooks for Congress Committee, and used to
fund various campaign-related activities. Monthly interest
payments on the line of credit through October, 1994, as well as
several reductions in principal, were made by the Susan Brooks

for Congress Committee and/or myself on a timely basis.

7. In accordance with the terms of the Note, I nadm
the final payment for the outstanding balance on the line of '
credit. Thus, the Note has now been satisfied in full and the

line of credit has been extinguished.

8. I am informed that the California Democratic Party
has characterized my personal line of credit from the Bank of
California as a "loan" on behalf of the Susan Brooks for Congress
Committee. The California Democratic Party has further accused
me of signing "bank papers" as an "agent" for my campaign
committee without personally committing myself to the repayment

of the "loan". These characterizations and accusations are




completely erroneous. As I stated above, the line of credit was

extended by the Bank of California to me personally under regular

credit terms in the ordinary course of business. I was at all

times personally liable for payment on the line of credit, I had

personal assets and an income stream sufficient to support the
line of credit, and the Bank of California would have had full
legal recourse against me if I had failed to pay any outstanding
balance on the line of credit. I therefore believe that at all
times my relationship with the Bank of California has been proper

under the Federal Election laws.
I declare under penalty of perjury according to the

laws of the State of California and the United States of America

that the foregoing statements are true and correct.

Executed this / 3 ' day of December, 1994, at

z Q@@ ?A‘g (M / . California.
Quee e flad
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Susan M. Brooks

9




to the erder of Tus Bank of Culllernia, N.A. ("Benk™)
o at

wist mousy of the United States of Amevisa, the principsl sum
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Bank, at its sole discretion, may change the advance notice procedure by which payments are effected.

Pmm.'ﬁluhlpywm-ohmum ApTil 7, 1994 , a non-refundable fec of
280,00 gor this lime of credit.

[C] Borrower shall pay to Bank a non-refundable fee for this line of credit for the period beginning on the date of
this Note and ending on , such fee to be payable in arvears in quarterly instaiments on the lest
day of each March, June, Scptember, and December, commencing on the first such dase to occur after the date of this
Nots, and on , and to be computed at a rate per annum equal to
percemt (%) on the average daily unused amouat of this line of credit during such period.

Each advance shall be made by a deposit to ome of Borrower's accounts no. _032-800418
at Bank's ___L08 Ahgejes Office,
wnless Borrower shall otherwise direct Bank in ‘writing.

Advances may be requested in writing, by telophone, telex or otherwise on behalf of Borrower. Borrower recogniz
and agrees that Bank cannot effectively determine whether a specific request purportedly made by or oa behal
Borrower is actually awthovized or autheatic. As it is in Borrower’s best interest that Bank advance funds in resr
to these forms of request, Borrower assumes all risks regarding validity, authenticity and due authorization ¢
request purporting to be made by or on behaif of Borrower. Borrower promises to repay any sums, with intesr
are advanced by Bank pursuaat to any request which Bank in good faith belicves to be authorized, or +
procseds of any advance are deposited to the account of Borrower with Bank, regardiess of whether any ind
entity (“Person”) other than Barrower may have authority to draw against such account.
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(i) Bosrower shall fail to perform any of its duties or obligations under any Loan Document not specifically

(a) Mandatery Arblivation. Any controversy or claim between or among the parties including but not limited to
those arising out of or relating to this Note or any related agreomeats or instruments ("Subject Documents™),
inclading any claim based on or arising {from aa alleged tort, shall be determined by arbitration in accordamcs

with Title 9 of the U.S. Code and the Commercial Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration Association

kind or character shall attach to any amets or property of Borrower or any Guarantor, an
jedgment of Bank, migin have a materisl adverse effect on the financiel condition or
("AAA"). AR satutes of limitations which would otherwiss bs applicable shall apply to any arbitration

any

(k) Any judgmont(s) shall bs entered agrimst Borrower or any Guaraator, or any iavolun

m
”
m.
m
i
.m
3
i
m
;

or action for velief under any baskruptcy, imsoivency, recrgasization, moratorium,
any other law for the velicf of or relating to debtoss; an b
cvodiiass, or othes similer official, shall be appeinted to taks pessession,
Bervewer or sny Guaraster; or the death, incapecity, dissolelion or

Sankrupicy low against Borrower or any Guarantor, er & custodisn, recsiver,

|
j
]
{
E

] ;a "r L

further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other power, right or privilege.

Dispute Resobution




m
P
-
i
:
:
;
m
|
|
m

_n_nw

mn:

V1» .NUM _wn m _m

“his Note shall be governed by, asd coustreed in sccordance with, the laws of the Stats of Caiifornis :

A\l soress and condilions set forth en the




BEFORE THE PEDERAL RLECTION CONNISSION

Jld Juchis

~'In the Matter of ) 4
) Enforcement Priority

)
GENERAL COUNSEL’S NONTHLY REPORT s
I. INTRODUCTION

This report is the General Counsel’s Report to recommend
that the Commission no longer pursue the identified lower
priority and stale cases under the Enforcement Priority System.
1I. CASES RECONNENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Purther Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying
those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure
of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using
Commission-approved criteria and cases that, based on thi;r
rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to other pending cases
are placed in this category. By closing such ‘cases, the
Commission is able to use its limited resources to focus on more
important cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, chis Office has
identified 10 cases which do not warrant further pursuit
relative to the other pending cases.1 A short description of
each case and the factors leading to assignment of a relatively

low priority and consequent recommendation not to pursue each

1 These matters are: MUR 4087; MUR 4092; MUR 4093; MUR 4096;
MUR 4097; MUR 4098; MUR 4100; MUR 4103; MUR 4106; and MUR 4114.
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case is attached to this report. See Attachments 1-11. As Ehif'
Cosmission requested, this Office has attached the responses to
- the complaints for the externally-generated matters and the ‘;
" feferral for the internally-generated matter following the
narrative. See Attachments 1-11.

B. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively
more resources vhen the activity and evidence are old.
Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent
activity. Such efforts will also generate more impact on the

current electoral process and are a more efficient allocatibh-ot

our limited resources. To this end, this Office has idonﬁiti'd

34 cases that

do not warrant further investment of significant

2

Commission resources. Since the recommendation not to pursue

the identified cases is based on staleness, this Office has not
prepared separate narratives for these cases. As the Commission

requested, in matters in which the Commission has made no

These matters are: MUR 2582; MUR 3109; MUR 3241; MUR 3426;
3857; MUR 3858; MUR 3862; MUR 3866; MUR 3876; MUR 3879;
3890; MUR 3893; MUR 3895; MUR 3896; MUR 3898; MUR 3902;
3903; MUR 3904; MUR 3905; MUR 3907; MUR 3908; MUR 3912;
3933; MUR 3958; MUR 3962; MUR 3978; MUR 3984; RAD 93L-19;
94L-05; RAD 94L-11; RAD 94L-15; RAD 94L-21; RAD 94L-23;

RAD 94L-26.
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" tindings, the responses to the complaints for the
‘extecrnally-generated matters and the referrals for the

‘internally-genecated matters are attached to the report. See

"Attachments 16-45. For cases in which the Commission has

" already made findings and for which each Comaissioner’s office
‘has an existing file, this Office has attached the most recent
General Counsel’s Report. See Attachments 12-15.

This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its
prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the cases listed
below effective June 26, 1995. By closing the cases effective
June 26, 1995, CED and the Legal Review Team will respectively
have the additional time necessary for preparing the closing
letters and the case files for the public record for these

cases.

- TII. {ENDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file effective
26, 1995 in the following matters:

93L-19
94L-05
94L-11
94L-~15
94L-21
94L-23
94L-26

B. Take no action, close the file effective June 26, 1995,
and approve the appropriate letter in the following matters:

1) MUR 3857
2) MUR 3858
3) MUR 3862




3866
3876
3879
3890
3893
3895
3896
3898
3902
3903
3904
3905
3907
3908
3912
3933
3958
3962
3978
3984
4087
4092
4093
4096
4097
4098
4100
4103
32) 4106
33) Q14

C. Take no further wuon. cleu the file tﬂwﬁm
June 26, 1995, snd apptm ‘the appropriate letter in ‘the
following matters:

28)
29)
30)
31)

1) MUR 2582
2) MUR 3109
3) NMUR 3241
4) MUR 3426

-

/

awrence u.
General Counsel

2 71/7,’/
j /
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: A , Agenda Document
' Enforcement Priority - 4%95-52

CERTIFICATION

I, Barjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the
‘Pederal Election Commission executive session on June 27,
11’95.‘¢6-hbtcby-ccrtity that the Commission docidid?by e

}:;i;tﬁfoth-Oan each of the matters listed h.lqu»gﬁrghg. ;
f‘tid;ictioui hereinafter described: A

A. Decline to open a NUR and close the file
- effective July 5, 1995 in the following
'matters: i

1) BAD 931-19
2) BAD 94L-0S
3) RAD 941-11
4) RAD 94L-1S
5) RAD 941-21
6) RAD 94L-23
7) RAD 94L-26

Take no action, close the file effective July S,
1995, and approve the appropriate letter in the
following matters:

1) NMUR 3857

2) NUR 3858
3) MUR 3862

(continued)




(continued)
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31) NUR 4103
32) NUR 4106
33) NUR 4114

ral Election Commissi

veds




Take no further ection, elm t.l\o !nt
effective July S, 1995, and drp
appropriate letter in the fol wsu Itttotu

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, NcDomald, NcGarry,
mt, and Thomas voted -eumunxy for ' m Muu
n!th !umct to each of tliou ucttons.




FEDERAL ELECTION comnlss:du
WASHINGTON, D C. 2046)

July 6, 1995

Bil]l Press, Chair
California Democratic party
8440 santa Monica Blvd

Los Angeles, CA 90069

Dear Nr. Press:

On October 27, 1994, the Pederal Election Commission
received r complaint alleging certain vioclations of the
Pederal Rlection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has detersined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the respondents.

attached narrative. Accor 1y, the Commission closed its
e in this matter on July 5, 1995. This matter will hoeon
pnt of the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of th-
: Cc—i“,-:u’n(l;: Wml of this action. See 2 U.S.C. ‘
$ gl(a b

Sincerely,
oy & Teleon
Rary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative
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- RUR 4106
SUSAN BROOKS FOR CONGRESS CONRITTEE

The California Democratic Party filed a complaint alleging
that Susan Brooks for Congress Committee received $50,000 in
loans from the Bank of California that were unsupported by any
collateral, any formal or binding commitment of campaign funds,
or any personal guarantee in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b and
11 C.P.R. § 100.7(b).

Susan Brooks and the Susan Brooks for Congress Committee
respond that Ns. Brooks applied for a $50,000 individual line of
credit from the Bank of California and that in support of her
application, Ns. Brooks submitted a financial statement
indicating sufficient net worth and income to support a $50,000
line of credit. Ns. Brooks states that she was personally
obligated as the borrower on this note and was fully and
expressly responsible for its repayment. MNs. Brooks indicates
that she drew upon her line of credit three times during her
election campai in amounts of $15,500, $20,000, and
$14,500. According to Ns. Brooks, she made the final payment
for the outstanding balance on the line of credit in accordance
with the terms of the note and the note is now satisfied in
full.

The Bank of California responds that when examining the
totality of the circumstances, it is evident that the loan was
made in the ordinary course of business on a basis which assures
repayment and that it was therefore not a contribution.
According to the Bank, the line of credit was approved on the
basis of the net worth of Ms. Brooks’ community property :
interest which was in excess of $300,000 and the future income.
flow which was in excess of $150,000, with the projected income
flow as the primary source of repaysent. The Bank states that
the interest rate was the usual and customary rate for a loan of
this type and the loan was made in accordance with appXicable
banking laws and regulations. According to the Bank, after the
line of credit was approved, Ms. Brooks signed a note which made
her solely responsible for the repayment and the note was
subsequently repaid in full.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters
pending before the Commission.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July 6, 1995

ﬁiiln Brooks
‘3419 Corrina Dr
Rancho Palos Verdes, CA90274

RE: NUR 4106
Dear MNs. Brooks:

On November 2, 1994, the Pederal Election Commission
notified you of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Pederal ERlection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the cosplaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the

-~ Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against you. See attached
‘narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed Its file in this

- The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
onger u’ply and this matter is now public. In addition,

10 the complete file must be placed on the public r teord
: in 30 days, this could occur st any time following
~ecrt1!ic¢tton of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
 any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
- please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

gou have any questions, please contact Alva E. Saith at
(202) 21 3400.

Sincerely,
oy 3. T,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative




NUR 4106
‘SUSAN BROOES FOR CONGRESS COMNITTER

, The California Democratic Party filed a complaint alleging
‘that Susan Brooks for Congress Committee received $50,000 in
loans from the Bank of California that were unsupported by any
collateral, any formal or binding commitment of campaign funds,
‘'or any personal guarantee in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441D and
11 Cc.P.R. § 100.7(b).

Susan Brooks and the Susan Brooks for Congress Committee
respond that Ns. Brooks applied for a $50,000 individual line of
credit from the Bank of California and that in support of her
application, Ns. Brooks submitted a financial statement
indicating sufficient net worth and income to support a $50,000
line of credit. MNs. Brooks states that she was personally
obligated as the borrower on this note and was fully and
expressly responsible for its repayment. Ms. Brooks indicates
that she drew upon her line of credit three times during her
election campaign in amounts of $15,500, $20,000, and
$14,500. According to Ms. Brooks, ohe made the final payment
for the outstanding balance on the line of credit in accordance
vt:h the terms of the note and the note is now satisfied in
full.

The Bank of California responds that when examining the
totality of the circumstances, it is evident that the loan was
made in the ordinary course of business on a basis which nstnrns
repayment and that it was therefore not a contribution.
According to the Bank, the line of credit was approved on the
basis of the net worth of Ns. Brooks’ community property
interest which was in excess of $300,000 and the future income
flow which was in excess of $150,000, with the projected income

flow as the primary source of repayment. The Bank states that
the interest rate was the usual and customary rate for a loan of
this type and the loan was maade¢™in accordance with applicable
banking laws and regulations. According to the Bank, after the
line of credit was approved, Ms. Brooks signed a note which made
her solely responsible for the repayment and the note was
subsequently repaid in full.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters
pending before the Commission.




 FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

July ¢, 1995

: Nilda Daiber, Treasurer
E ) Srooks for Congress Co-u:tn
3528 Pacific Coast Bighwa .
& Torrance, CA 90508 i

RE: NUR 4106

Dear Ns. Daiber:

On November 2, 1994, the Federal EKlection Commission
notified the Susan Brooks for Congress Committee ("Committee”)
and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain
violations of the PFederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
smended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with that
notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, eh. A
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial 3
‘discretion and to take no action against the Culin"!ﬂﬂtl for
Congress Committee and you, as treasurer. - attached
‘narrative. Accordingly, the Commission cl its !ilc in this_

' mstter on July 5, 1995,

The confidentiality provtnlonn of 3-ﬂ.s.c. $ 4379 t)llZ)»ho
longer apply aand this matter is now public. 1In addition,
slthough the complete file must be placed on- thu -public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to subait
& any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record, o
“On please do 8o as soon as possible. While the file may be placed g
& on the public record prior to receipt of your additiomal e

materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the :
public record when received.

Al
3
g
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If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Ms-romm

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative




U num 4106 ,
SUSAN BROOKS POR CONGRESS CONNITTEE

The California Democratic Party filed a complaint alleging
that Susan Brools for Congress Committee received $50,000 in
loans from the Bank of California that were unsupported by any
‘collateral, any formal or binding commitment of campaign funds,
‘ot any personal gusrantee in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441D and
11 C.P.R. § 100.7(b).

Susan Brooks and the Susan Brooks for Congress Committee
respond that Ms. Brooks applied for a $50,000 individual line of
credit from the Bank of California and that in support of her
application, Ms. Brooks submitted a financial statement
indiceting sufficient net worth and income to support a $50,000
line of credit. Ns. Brooks states that she was personally
obligated as the borrower on this note and was fully and
expressly responsible for its repayment. Ms. Brooks indicates
that she drev upon her line of credit three times during her
election campaign in amounts of $15,500, $20,000, and
$14,500. According to Ms. Brooks, she made the final payment
for the outstanding balance on the line of credit in accordance
with the terms of the note and the note is now satisfied in
full.

The Bank of California responds that when examining the
totality of the circumstances, it is evident that the loan was
made in the ordinary course of business on a basis which assures
repayment and that it was therefore not a contribution.
According to the Bank, the line of credit was approved on the
basis of the net worth of Ns. Brooks’ community property
interest which was in excess of $300,000 and the future income
flow which was in excess of $150,000, with the projected income
flow as the primary source of repayment. The Bank states that
the interest rate was the usual and customary rate for a loan of
this™type and the loan was made in accordance with applicable
banking laws and regulations. According to the Bank, after the
line of credit was approved, Ns. Brooks signed a note which made
her solely responsible for the repayment and the note was
subsequently repaid in full.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters
pending before the Commission.




| | FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Michael T. Connell, Baq..

1: ‘Bank of California Legal Division
California Bt., 12th PFloor

San Francisco, CA 94104

RE: NUR 4106
The Bank of California

Dear Nr. Comnell:

On November 2, 1994, the Pederal Blection Commission
notified your cliemt, of a complaint alleging certain violations
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A
copy of the complaint was enclosed with that motification.

After congidering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prmmdu
discretion and to uto no m&u ageinst your client.
attached narrative. jly, the Cosmission closed file
tnth“ntﬁtum,!. 1995.

alit ua o!, 2 u.l.c. j cmg_ a)uz) no
\dmn 30 W s coul ﬂlhr at ‘any time following
certification ot the Commission‘s vote. If you ﬁ-ﬁ'-to nhiit
any factual or legal materisls to appear on the public record,
please do so as 300on a8 possible. 1ile the file may be placed
on the 1ic record prior to receipt of your additional
saterials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record wvhen received.

9504

If you have any Qquestions, please contact Alva E. Saith at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachaent
Narrative
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The California Democratic Party filed a complaint alleging
that Susan Brooks for Congress Committee received $50,000 in :
loans from the Bank of California that were unsupported by any
collateral, any formal or binding commitment of campaign funds,
or any personal guarantee in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b and
11 'co'-no ’ 10007(b)-

Susan Brooks and the Susan Brooks for Congress Committee
respond that Ms. Brooks applied for a $50,000 individual line of
credit from the Bank of California and that in support of her
application, Ns. Brooks submitted a financial statement
indicating sufficient net worth and income to support a $50,000
line of credit. MNMs. Brooks states that she was personally
obligated as the borrower on this note and was fully and
expressly responsible for its repayment. Ms. Brooks indicates
that she drew upon her line of credit three times during her
election campaign in amounts of $15,500, $20,000, and
$14,500. According to Ms. Brooks, she made the final payment
for the outstanding balance on the line of credit in accordance
with the terms of the note and the note is now satisfied in
full.

The Bank of California responds that wvhen examining the
totality of the circumstances, it is evident that the loan was

made in the ordinary course of business on a basis which assures
repayment and that it was therefore not a contribution.
According to the Bank, the line of credit was approved on the
basis of the net worth of Ms. Brooks’ community property
interest which wvas in excess of $300,000 and the future income
flow which was in excess of $150,000, with the projected income
flow as the primary source of repayaent. The Bank states that
the interest rate was the usual and customary rate for a loan of
this type and the loan was aade in accordance with applicable
banking laws and regulations. According to the Bank, after the
line of credit was approved, Ns. Brooks signed a note which made
her solely responsible for the repayment and the note was
subsequently repaid in full.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters
pending before the Commission.
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